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GOVERNOR
STATE OF HAWAII
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
OFFIGE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER 1 o T P.0. BOX 150
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96810-0150
November 30, 2018
TO: Scott E. Enright, Chairperson
Board of Agriculture
FROM: Laurel A. Johnston WW
Director of Finance

LAUREL A. JOHNSTON
DIRECTOR

KEN N. KITAMURA
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

ADMINISTRATIVE AND RESEARCH OFFICE
BUDGET, PROGRAM PLANNING AND
MANAGEMENT DIVISION
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION DIVISION
QFFICE OF FEDERAL AWARDS MANAGEMENT (OFAM)

SUBJECT: FB 2019-21 CIP Budget Correction for the Department of Agriculture

Attached is the updated Form S for your department for the FB 2019-21 CIP Budget that
reflect the Governor's amended decision for the CIP budget (dated November 28, 2018).
The amendment corrects an inadvertent error in the proposed general obligation bond

fund lapsing amount (from $3,547 to $3,547,371).

If you have any questions, please contact your assigned analyst. Thank you for your

understanding in this matter.

Attachment

No. 1 Capitol District Building, 250 S. Hotel Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
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